
AGENDA
BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

100 State Street, Beloit WI 53511
City Hall Forum – 7:00 p.m.
Monday, October 5, 2015

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS

a. Proclamation declaring October 11, 2015 as Daughters of the American Revolution Day
(De Forest)

b. Proclamation declaring October 4-10, 2015, as National Fire Prevention Week
(De Forest)

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS

5. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

6. CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless a Council member so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the General Order of
Business and considered at this point on the agenda.

a. Approval of the Minutes of the regular meeting of September 21 and the Special Meeting of
September 23, 2015 (Stottler)

b. Application for Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor License for Copper Ivy LLC, d/b/a
The Tavern, located at 1567 Madison Road ( Stottler) Refer to ABLCC

c. Applications for “Class A” Liquor Licenses (cider only) for License Period July 1, 2015-
June 30, 2016 (Stottler) Refer to ABLCC

d. Resolution awarding Public Works Contract C15-09, Big Hill Park Path (Boysen)

e. Resolution approving a Residential Offer to Purchase the property located at 349 Euclid
Avenue, Beloit Wisconsin (Christensen)

f. Resolution approving a Commercial Offer to Purchase the property located at 715 West
Grand Avenue, Beloit Wisconsin (Christensen)

7. ORDINANCES – none

8. APPOINTMENTS – none

9. COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS



10. CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION

a. Presentation of proposed 2016 Operating, Library, and Capital Improvement Budgets
(Miller) (Budget available for review at www.beloitwi.gov)

b. Schedule Council Budget Workshop for 8:00 a.m. on Monday, October 12, 2015, in the
Community Room at the Beloit Public Library (Miller)

11. REPORTS FROM BOARDS AND CITY OFFICERS

12. ADJOURNMENT

** Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled
individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information to request this service, please contact the City Clerk's
Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511.

Dated: October 1, 2015
Lorena Rae Stottler
City Clerk
City of Beloit
www.beloitwi.gov

You can watch this meeting live on Charter PEG digital channel 992. Meetings are
rebroadcast during the week of the Council meeting on Tuesday at 1:00 p.m.;

Thursday at 8:30 a.m.; and Friday at 1:00 p.m.

http://www.beloitwi.gov/
http://www.beloitwi.gov/


WHEREAS, Sunday, October 11, 2015, marks the 125th Anniversary of the founding of the

National Society Daughters of the American Revolution®; and

WHEREAS, over 930,000 members have been admitted since its founding with the mission of

promoting historic preservation, education and patriotism; and

WHEREAS, the National Society Daughters of the American Revolution® is one of the world’s

largest and most active women’s service organizations; and

WHEREAS, the Beloit Chapter of the National Society Daughters of the American Revolution®

was organized in Beloit, Wisconsin on September 4, 1896; and

WHEREAS, members of the local chapter promote good citizenship, provide scholarships, and

perform community service in an effort to improve the lives of those in the Greater Beloit area.

NOW THEREFORE, I, Charles Haynes, Beloit City Council President, do hereby proclaim Sunday,

October 11, 2015 as

Daughters of the American Revolution® Day

In the City of Beloit, and urge our citizens to recognize the contributions made by members of

that vital organization.

Presented this 5th day of October, 2015.

___________________________
Charles M. Haynes, President

Beloit City Council
Attest:

________________________
Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk



WHEREAS, fire is a serious public safety concern both locally and nationally, and home are the locations
where people are at greatest risk from fire; and

WHEREAS, structure fires killed 3,275 people in the United States in 2014, according to the National Fire
Protection Association (NFPA), and fire departments in the United States responded to 494,000 structure fires;
and

WHEREAS, working smoke alarms cut the risk of dying in reported home fires in half; and

WHEREAS, three out of five home fire deaths result from fires in properties without working smoke
alarms; and

WHEREAS, in one-fifth of all homes with smoke alarms, none were working, when smoke alarms should
have operated but did not do so, it was usually because batteries were missing, disconnected, or dead ; and

WHEREAS, residents should install smoke alarms in every sleeping room, outside each separate sleeping
area, and on every level of the home and should install smoke alarms and alert devices that meet the needs of
people who are deaf or hard of hearing; and

WHEREAS, residents who have planned and practiced a home fire escape plan are more prepared and will
therefore be more likely to survive a fire; and

WHEREAS, our first responders are dedicated to reducing the occurrence of home fires and home fire
injuries through prevention and protection education, and the 2015 Fire Prevention Week theme, “Hear the Beep
Where you Sleep. Every Bedroom Needs a Working Smoke Alarm!” effectively serves to remind us that we need
working smoke alarms to give us the time to get out safely.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT OF THE CITY OF BELOIT does hereby proclaim October
4-10, 2015, as “Fire Prevention Week” throughout the City; urges all the people of City of Beloit to test their
smoke alarms at least every month by pushing the test button, and supports the many public safety activities and
efforts of fire and emergency services.

Presented this 5th day of October 2015.
BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

ATTEST: Charles M. Haynes, President

Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk



PROCEEDINGS OF THE BELOIT CITY COUNCIL
100 State Street, Beloit WI 53511
City Hall Forum – 7:00 p.m.
Tuesday, September 21, 2015

Presiding: Charles M. Haynes
Present: Sheila De Forest, Regina Hendrix, Ana Kelly, Chuck Kincaid, David F. Luebke, Marilyn

Sloniker
Absent: None

1. President Haynes called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Forum at Beloit City Hall.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS

a. Councilor De Forest presented a proclamation recognizing Friends of Beckman Mill 25
th

Anniversary. Several “Friends of Beckman Mill” were present to accept the proclamation and
invited the Council and the public to come for a celebration this weekend on Saturday at 1:00pm.
File 7148

b. Councilor De Forest presented a proclamation recognizing International Day of Peace on
September 21, 2015. Desiree de Angelisse was present to accept the proclamation. File 7148

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS - None

5. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

 Jeff and Cindy Drost, 1619 Grant Street, Beloit addressed the Council with concerns and
problems with keeping his family safe from his neighbor’s pit bull. Mr. Drost explained that his
wife was attacked by the neighbor’s dog, and that under City Ordinance 15.17, this dog meets the
definition of a potentially dangerous animal. It is Mr. Drosts belief that the owner of this animal is
not acting in a responsible manner and would like the City Council to instruct City staff to deem
this dog potentially dangerous under the City Ordinance so the appropriate precautions can be
taken to keep his family safe. He said he has already been in contact with the City’s Police
Department and City Attorney. President Haynes asked City Manager Luther, City Attorney
Krueger and Police Chief Zibolski to follow up with this citizen complaint.

 James Faragher, 2796 E. Ridge Road, Beloit addressed the Council in opposition to the approval
of the changes to the City’s Smoking Ordinance (item 8.a). Mr. Faragher is concerned that this is
an example of overregulation and believes this decision to move the current restriction of 15 feet
from any entrance to 30 feet is more for aesthetics. He also said that he sees a potential for creep
on this issue; 30 feet this year, how far next year?

 Celestino Ruffini, 1736 Gateway Blvd, Beloit introduced himself as the new Executive Director for
Visit Beloit and looks forward to a great working relationship.

 Debbie Fischer, Executive Director for Youth to Youth for Change, addressed the Council in favor
of the changes being made to the City’s Smoking Ordinance. She cited the known scientific proof
of the dangers of secondhand smoke and said that now we know the research exists, it’s the
responsible thing to do. She commended the Council for caring about the residents enough to
take this responsible step and said she would like to see future consideration of making Beloit a
smoke free campus.

6. CONSENT AGENDA

Councilor De Forest asked to have items 6.b and 6.g set aside from the consent agenda. Councilor
Kincaid asked to have item 6.h set aside as well.



Councilors Luebke and Sloniker made a motion to adopt consent Agenda items 6.a and 6.c through
6.f. Motion carried, voice vote.

a. The Minutes of the regular meeting of September 8, 2015 were approved.
c. A resolution approving Change of Agent for Walgreens #06096, located at 1901 Prairie Avenue

from Jacqueline Shaffer to Julie Punzel was approved. File 8688
d. An application for a Planned Unit Development (PUD)- Master Land Use Plan, for property

located at 1633 Keeler Avenue was referred to Plan Commission. File 8697
e. An application for a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district classification from

PLI, Public Lands & Institutions District to PUD, Planned Unit Development District, for property
located at 1633 Keeler Avenue (Kolak Education Ctr.) was referred to Plan Commission.
File 8697

f. A resolution approving the Sale of Land to Wisconsin DOT for Interstate Highway 39/90 Right-of-
Way was approved. File 8525

b. City Clerk Stottler presented a resolution approving Class “A” Beer License for Mexico
Dominicana Inc., d/b/a Mexico Dominicana, located at 854 Henry Avenue, Angel Rodriquez,
Agent. On July 27, 2015, the above agent applied for a Class “A” Beer License for 854 Henry
Avenue. Mr. Rodriguez states in his Agent Questionnaire that he is also an Agent on an alcohol
license at La Mexicana Food Store in Walworth, WI. Mr. Rodriguez is the owner of this building,
and provided proof of a WI Sellers Permit and has filed his corporation with the WI Dept. of
Financial Institutions on 9/4/13. The check with the Treasurer’s Office shows an outstanding
amount due for Personal Property Taxes in the amount of $271.87.

The Impact Statements for the new application have been approved by Plan Department, Fire
Department, Health Department, Wastewater/Environmental Department and Code Enforcement.
The Police Department conducted a survey of 96 homes of which 31 were in favor of a beer
license, 17 opposed and 48 had no opinion/did not answer the door or was vacant. The Police
Department also contacted the Porter Avenue Watch Group which is in favor of Class “A” Beer
sales and commented the Merrill Revitalization Group has not been active the last two years. The
ABLCC reviewed this new application of Mexico Dominicana, Inc. on September 8, 2015 and
voted to 4-1 to recommend approval of this license.

Councilor De Forest explained that she is not in favor of supporting this liquor license for many
reasons. One reason is the number of residents opposed to this in their neighborhood. Another
reason is that she is concerned that due to the Merrill neighborhood revitalization group not being
active may mean that there could be more in opposition, but the voice is not being heard because
this group is not together. Prior denials of this license also caused her concern. Councilor Luebke
explained that this application is for beer which is different from prior applications. He said he
thinks this establishment appears to be an orderly business and he doesn’t know how council can
deny without a good reason, especially when it comes with a positive recommendation from
ABLCC. He said that last month a business down the road was granted a license to sell beer and
he couldn’t be in favor of granting one and not the other with no apparent reason. President
Haynes concurred with the concerns of Councilor De Forest. Councilor Kelly said she goes to this
establishment often and has always been satisfied in her experience. She pointed out that many
residents showed no objection or were in favor of the license to sell beer and their voice should
have equal weight. Councilors Luebke and Kelly made a motion to approve the resolution
approving a Class “A” beer license. Motion carried with Hendrix, Kelly, Kincaid, Luebke and
Sloniker voting in favor and Councilors De Forest and Haynes voting against. (5-2) File 8688

g. Public Works Director Boysen presented a Resolution adopting the City’s intention to utilize its
Special Assessment powers for the purpose of extending sanitary sewer to the 5.98 acre parcel
at 3155 Prairie Avenue. He said this property is within the city limits and is not currently served. A
letter from Jim Hamilton, property owner was received in engineering requesting sewer to his lot
at the northeast corner of Prairie Ave and Inman Parkway. The owner is marketing the lot for
development and that having sewer service is critical in his marketing strategy. The parcel lies
within the City Limits and the 208 sewer service area for the City of Beloit. This resolution will
direct the preparation of detailed plans and estimates. A public hearing and final resolution will
follow.



Councilors Luebke and De Forest made a motion to approve the resolution as presented.
Councilor Kincaid asked who was paying for the special assessment. Attorney Krueger answered
that in this case the developer and property owner are the same person. It will be specially
assessed against the property and a final resolution will come back at a later date and the council
can then decide if they want this assessment paid in full or in installments. City Manager Lori
Luther also explained that the stub line is already within 600 feet of the property so this
installation is just to attach sewer to that line and will benefit this property only at this time. Motion
carried, voice vote, 7-0. File 8698

h. Public Works Director Boysen presented a Resolution awarding Public Works Contract for C15-
23, Milwaukee Road Concrete Repairs. The project will replace broken pavement slabs near E.
Ridge Road. Two bids were received for this project. The low bid of $49,484.50 was from CPR
Inc. and is 24% less than the engineer’s estimate of $65,000.00. CPR Inc. is considered a
responsible bidder for this project. The costs for this project are as follows: $49,484.50 for
construction, $ 6,515.50 for Change Orders or extra work, for a total of $56,000.00. Councilors
Kincaid and Kelly made a motion to approve the resolution as presented. Motion carried, voice
vote, 7-0. File 8699

7. LICENSES

a. City Attorney Elizabeth Krueger presented a resolution Setting Return Date and Authorizing the
Issuance of a Summons for an Alcohol License Sanction Hearing for HRNS V Entertaiment,
d/b/a Adiktion, Edgardo Garrido, Agent, located at 1310 Cranston Road. At the August 11, 2015
meeting of the Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee, they voted to recommend a
revocation of the license for HRNS V Entertaiment, LLC which operates as Club Adiktion, 1310
Cranston Road. The complaint has been formally filed with the City Clerk and the tentative date
for the hearing has been set for September 28

th
at 7:00 p.m. if that is the Council’s desire. The

City is asking at this time to approve a resolution and the issuance of a Summons to be served
for them to appear at that date and time to respond to the complaint. Councilors De Forest and
Luebke made a motion to approve as presented by Attorney Krueger. Motion carried, voice vote,
7-0. File 8688

8. ORDINANCES

a. City Attorney Krueger presented a proposed Ordinance to create section 16.08(3)(b)3 of the
Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit pertaining to Smoking Outside City-Owned
Buildings. This Ordinance uniformly bans smoking within 30 feet of the entrance of any city-
owned building. Attorney Krueger said that the request came from the Library Board as a result of
patron concerns. This is the second reading and adoption. Councilors Kincaid and De Forest
made a motion to approve the Ordinance. Motion carried, voice vote 7-0. File 8253 Ordinance
3559

9. APPOINTMENTS

President Haynes announced the openings and submitted the following appointment to City
Committees, Boards, and Commissions for approval. Councilors De Forest and Sloniker made a
motion to approve the appointments presented. Motion Carried, voice vote, 7-0.

a. Park, Recreation & Conservation Advisory Commission: Incumbents Carl Lange, Carol
Mankiewicz, and Anthony Stewart, to terms ending September 30, 2018 and Laurie Endres, as
Beloit School District’s Representative for the 2015-2016 school year. File 6180

b. Traffic Review Committee: Incumbent Mike Ramsden to a term ending September 30, 2017,
Thomas H. Nee, to a term ending September 30, 2017 and Robert C. Norder, for a term ending
September 30, 2016. File 7399

10. COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS

 Councilor Hendrix attended the Criminal Justice Coordinating Council (CJCC) as the alternate
and found it very informative and is learning a lot. She also attended Beloit – the College and the
City and said it was an awesome presentation about how connected we are as a community. She



looks forward to attending the Fruzen Intermediate School dedication on Sunday. She also
announced that Beloit College will be putting on a production of Rent and said to save the date
for opening weekend of November 12.

 Councilor Sloniker attended the SLATS meeting and received an update on the road
construction.

 Councilor Kelly attended the City/College event and found it a great opportunity to recommit.
 Councilor Luebke assisted the Assistant Principal at the High School on September 12

th
as he

and Councilor De Forest went out to speak to some truants. This was a unique opportunity as a
past employee at the school. He then attended a race relations conference at Central Christian
Church. He too attended the City/College event and is excited to see the ‘communion’ this
opportunity brings.

 Councilor De Forest attended the City/College event and is very proud of being a Beloiter and
college Alum. When the college was founded in 1846, they were always committed to serving all
people, including women and people of color, and said that’s something to be proud of. She also
commented that she is excited about Alliant Energy’s development plans for a solar energy farm
along the banks of the Rock River besides our natural gas power plant. She attended a picnic as
a part of Heritage Days as well as the Welty Environmental Center open house at Big Hill Park.
She extended her condolences to the family of T.C. Collins.

 Councilor Kincaid also went to the City/College event and was excited to see the partnership and
participation of the City Manager and College President.

 President Haynes did not have a report other than he did not receive an invite to the City/College
event.

11. CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION – none

12. REPORTS FROM BOARDS AND CITY OFFICERS

a. City Manager Luther presented a resolution supporting the expansion of the Riverside Energy
Center located in the Town of Beloit. She explained that before the council is a resolution
supporting Alliant Energy’s pursuit of an opportunity to provide a $750 million dollar investment to
provide an additional 650 megawatts of power and will supply the power needs of business,
industries and up to 500,000 residential homes.

This project is slated to provide 200-300 construction jobs over a two-year period and if approved
by the Public Service Commission, construction is slated to begin the summer of 2016 and be
completed in early 2019.

City Manager Luther is presenting this resolution to the council in the true spirit of regionalism and
cooperation while this project is physically located in the Town of Beloit, Manager Luther said she
firmly believes that there is a broader economic impact and we should view this as an opportunity
to benefit through cooperation and collaboration as a larger community. She said that the County,
the City of Janesville and the Chamber have also supported this project. Councilors Luebke and
Sloniker made a motion to approve the resolution. Motion carried, voice vote, 7-0. File 8700

b. Community Development Director Julie Christensen, presented a resolution authorizing the City
Manager to acquire 846 Harrison Avenue from the Rock County Treasurer. She stated that this is
an annual occurrence and this year there is $150,000 in the budget for this purpose.

On January 21, 2003, the Beloit City Council adopted a policy which directed the Community
Development Department to work with the Rock County Treasurer to identify properties that are
available through tax foreclosure and could be acquired for resale.

Staff has identified one property for purchase and demolition. Similar to the last four years, the
City does not have enough money in the property acquisition account to purchase all of the
properties going into foreclosure. Given the limited budget, we are focusing our resources on
houses that are dilapidated and houses located within the Near Westside target area. Our
recommendation is to give the private sector the opportunity to purchase the properties that have
rehab potential.

There are no houses on the list which are located in the Near Westside target area and 846
Harrison Avenue is the only property we feel should be purchased by the City for demolition.



Once the house is demolished, we will make the vacant land available for sale. Councilors
Sloniker and Hendrix made a motion to approve the resolution as presented. Motion carried,
voice vote, 7-0. File 8102

13. Councilors Sloniker and Hendrix made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:55 p.m. Motion carried.

___________________________
Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk

www.beloitwi.gov
Date approved by City Council: October 5, 2015



PROCEEDINGS OF THE BELOIT CITY COUNCIL
Special Meeting
100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511
Monday, September 23, 2015

Presiding: Charles M. Haynes
Present: Sheila De Forest, Regina D. Hendrix, Chuck Kincaid David Luebke and Marilyn Sloniker
Absent: Ana Kelly

1. President Haynes called the meeting to order at 5:12 p.m. in the 4
th

Floor City Manager’s Conference Room
at City Hall.

2. Councilor’s Hendrix and De Forest made a motion to adjourn into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat.
§19.85(1) (g) to confer with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice
concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become
involved. Motion carried 6-0. The Council proceeded into closed session at 5:13p.m.

3. Councilor’s Hendrix and De Forest made a motion to adjourn the closed session. Motion carried 6-0.
Meeting adjourned at 7:11 p.m.

Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk

www.beloitwi.gov
Date Approved by Council: October 5, 2015



Revised 01-10-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Application for Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor License for Copper Ivy, LLC d/b/a The Tavern located
at 1567 Madison Road, Beloit

Date: October 5, 2015

Presenter(s): Lorena Rae Stottler Department(s):City Clerk

Overview/Background Information: HISTORY:

The previous Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor License at this location was issued to Sara’s Pub Inc., issued 11/18/09
through 9/ 27/15. On September 25th the Clerk’s office received a letter from Sara’s Pub stating that “upon sale of Sara’s
Pub, Shpezime Fadilouski surrenders their license to Susan Hudson and Patricia Mitchell.”

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. On September 25, 2015, Copper Ivy LLC, d/b/a The Tavern, Susan Hudson, Agent, Patricia Mitchell President,
applied for a Class “B” Beer and “Class B“ Liquor License, for 1567 Madison Road. Ms. Mitchell has been in the bar
business for 30+ years and will run the business during the week and Ms. Hudson is the Treasurer/Comptroller for
the Village of Brown Deer and will run the business on weekends. Ms. Hudson provided proof of a WI Sellers Permit
and the corporation is filed with WI Dept. of Financial Institutions on 9/21/15.

2. The Clerk has received a completed application, an auxiliary questionnaire, the Supplemental Questionnaire for
agents , the Schedule for appointment of Agent, a drawing of the store indicating the location of alcohol storage and
serving, an application for an operator’s license for Patricia A Mitchell; and has initiated the appropriate steps
accordingly.

3. Upon referral, the ABLCC will review this new application of Copper Ivy LLC. At their October 13, 2015 Committee
Meeting. If recommended by committee, this license application will come back to the City Council for approval at the
October 19

th
regular meeting.

Conformance to Strategic Plan: N/A

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation:

Recommend that City Council refer this application to ABLCC committee for consideration and recommendation.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:

$50 Publication Fee paid. The $500 license fee will be pro-rated for remaining months in licensing period and is due before
issuance of license.
_________________________________________________________________________________________
Attachments:
Alcohol Beverage Retail License Application, Auxiliary Questionaires, Schedule for appointment by Corporation or LLC,
Letter of Surrender from Sara’s Pub.













Revised 01-10-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Application for “Class A” Liquor CIDER ONLY licenses for existing holders of a Class “A” Beer license.

Date: October 5, 2015

Presenter(s): Lorena Rae Stottler Department(s):City Clerk

Overview/Background Information: HISTORY:

The attached list of Class “A” Beer licenses are eligible to apply at no cost for the new license now labeled as a “Class A”
Liquor CIDER ONLY license in order to stock alcoholic beverages fermented by apple or pear. The 2015-17 Wisconsin State
Budget (2015 Act 55) states that “Municipalities shall issue a “Class A” liquor license if both of the following apply:

 The “Class A” Liquor license application is for sales limited to cider, and
 The applicant for a “Class A” liquor license also holds a Class “A” beer license for the same premises”

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. The Budget provision defines “Cider” to mean any alcohol beverage that is obtained from the fermentation of the
juice of apples or pears that contains not less than 0.5 percent alcohol by volume and not more than 7.0 percent
alcohol by volume. “Cider” includes flavored, sparkling, and carbonated cider.

2. The Budget provision states that the municipality may not charge any initial issuance fee or annual fee for a “Class A”
liquor license issued under this provision.

3. The business needs to apply and be approved via the current licensing process, although we cannot charge for the
license. We will charge publication fees as we are required to publish as usual.

4. On August 27
th
, a letter was mailed to all current holders in COB of a Class “A” Beer. To date, 10 have applied.

Casey’s #3316, Clark Gas Station, Pilot #289, Rollette Oil #1, Speedway #2086 Speedway #4087 and Speedway
#4293, Beloit Mobil, Liberty Mobil. Park Avenue Mart had applied for a Class “A” Beer license that was referred on
September 21

st
, this is a supplemental License for Cider Only. It is appropriate to bring them to you collectively for

referral to ABLCC. If referred to ABLCC on their Oct 13 regular meeting, they will all return to you with the
recommendations at the Oct 19 regular meeting.

Conformance to Strategic Plan: N/A

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation:

Recommend that City Council refer these applications to ABLCC committee for consideration and recommendation.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:

$25 Publication Fee paid by 7 of the applicants. We were not at first aware of the need to collect so will do so when the
licenses are issued.
________________________________________________________________________________________
Attachments:



NOTICE

APPLICATIONS FOR “CLASS A” LIQUOR LICENSES (CIDER ONLY)
2015-2016

Beloit Mobil – Samra & Singh, Inc. (Harjinder S. Samra, Agent) Business Address: 1902
Shopiere Rd., Home Address: 1985 Pebble Drive

Casey’s General Store #3316 – Casey’s Marketing Company (Nancy Gollmer, Agent)
Business Address: 2350 Cranston Rd., Home Address: 135 Sunset Terr., Darlington, WI

Clark Gas Station – Bindi R Inc. (Jay Gravitt, Agent) Business Address: 903 Broad St.,
Home Address, 424 Prospect St.

Liberty Mobil – S & S Express Mart, Inc. (Harjinder S. Samra, Agent) Business Address:
3001 Milwaukee Road, Home Address: 1985 Pebble Drive

Park Avenue Mart Inc., - Park Avenue Mart, (Harjinder S. Samra, Agent Business Address:
1771 Park Avenue, Home Address: 1985 Pebble Drive (Pending approval of new Class “A”
License for Beer)

Pilot Travel Center #289 – Pilot Travel Centers LLC (David Hauck, Agent) Business
Address: 3001 Milwaukee Rd., Home Address: 949 Central Ave.

Rollette Oil #1 - Rollette Oil Co., Inc. (Paul R. Simon, Agent) Business Address: 1451
Madison Rd., Home Address: 911 Suffolk Dr., Janesville

Speedway #2086 - Speedway LLC Owned by MPC Investment LLC (Ann M. Edgecomb,
Agent) Business Address: 1107 Liberty Ave., Home Address: 2185 Linway Dr.

Speedway #4087 – Speedway LLC Owned by MPC Investment LLC (Susan C. Keough,
Agent) Business Address: 2781 Milwaukee Road., Home Address: 825 Carolyn Drive East

Speedway #4293 - Speedway LLC Owned by MPC Investment LLC (Sheryl LaTronico,
Agent) Business Address: 2781 Milwaukee Rd., Home Address: 1931 Harrison Ave.





RESOLUTION
AWARDING PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACT C15-09

Big Hill Bike Path

WHEREAS, on September 24, 2015, four competitive bids were received, the low bid being from
Maddrell Excavating, LLC; and

WHEREAS, Maddrell Excavating, LLC is a qualified bidder.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Public Works Contract C15-09, Big Hill Bike Path, is hereby
awarded to Maddrell Excavating, LLC, Monroe, WI, WI, in the following amounts:

Maddrell Excavating, LLC
W 6886 State Hwy 11
Monroe, WI, 53566

Base Bid $ 331,730.50
Allowance for Change Orders and/or Extra Work $ 49,269.50
TOTAL PROJECT COST $ 381,000.00

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the amount of $381,000.00 is hereby funded as follows:

P2902624-5511-2014 Big Hill Park Bike Trail $ 62,610.00
P2902624-5511-2015 Big Hill Park Bike Trail $318,390.00

TOTAL $381,000.00

Dated at Beloit, Wisconsin this 5th day of October, 2015.

City Council of the City of Beloit

Charles M. Haynes, President
ATTEST:

Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk



Revised 01-10-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Award of Contract C15-09, Big Hill Bike Path

Date: October 5, 2015

Presenter(s): Greg Boysen P.E., Public Works Director Department(s): Public Works/ Engineering

Overview/Background Information:

This project will build an off road bike path from the lower playground to Big Hill Court.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. Four bids were received for this project. The low bid of $331,730.50 was from Maddrell Excavating, LLC and is 9.4%
more than the engineer’s estimate of $303,104.

2. Maddrell Excavating, LLC is considered a responsible bidder for this project.
3. The costs for this project are as follows: $331,730.50 for construction, $ 49,269.50 for Change Orders or extra work,

for a total of $381,000.00.
4. A DNR Grant was received for this project and is included in the City’s funds for approximately $130,000.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):
1. Develop a high quality community through the responsible stewardship and enhancement of City resources

to further Beloit’s resurgence as a gem of the Rock River Valley.

This project will enhance the quality of life in Beloit by enhancing recreational experiences.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels

n/a

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature

n/a

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems

n/a

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently

Bike paths facilitate exercise.

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation:

The Engineering Division recommends awarding this Public Works Contract to Maddrell Excavating, LLC in the amount of
$331,730.50.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:

Funding is available in the 2014 and 2015 Capital Improvement Plan.



CITY OF BELOIT
DEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

TO: Mike Flesch
FROM: Andy Hill, Project Engineer
DATE: September 24, 2015
SUBJECT: Bid Results for Contract C15-09

Big Hill Bike Path

Pursuant to advertisements placed September 9 and September 16, bids were received until
10:00 AM on September 24 for the Big Hill Bike Path. A tabulation of bids is attached.

Four bids were received for this project as follows:

1. Maddrell Excavating, LLC $ 331,730.50 *Low
2. E.N. Hughes Co. $ 355,143.40
3. Corporate Contractors, Inc. $ 405,139.45
4. Rock Road Companies, Inc. $ 504,641.11

Engineer's Estimate $ 303,104.00

Upon review of the Contractor’s Proof of Responsibility Statement, Maddrell Excavating is
determined to be a responsible bidder.

I recommend that the contract be awarded to Maddrell Excavating, LLC of Monroe, WI. The
following is a breakdown of the proposed project cost:

COSTS
Maddrell Excavating, LLC Base Bid only $ 331,730.50
Allowance for Change Orders and/or Extra Work $ 49,269.50

TOTAL PROJECT COST $381,000 .00

PROJECT INFORMATION
This project will build a bike path from the playground, up the hill and through the woods to
Big Hill Court.



Tabulation of Bids
Big Hill Bike Path

9/24/2015

Item

No.
Bid Item Description Unit Unit Price Base

1 Construction Staking LS $6,000.00 $6,000.00

2 Tree Clearing and Removal Acre $7,506.93 $21,019.40

3 Excavation Common (unsuitable) CY $20.00 $19,900.00

4 Excavation Common CY $20.00 $121,400.00

5 Base Aggregate Dense 1 1/4 Ton $14.50 $30,450.00

6 HMA Pavement Type E-0.3 Ton $78.51 $54,957.00

7 Culvert Pipe Corrugated 24 inch LF $50.00 $6,400.00

8 Culvert Pipe Corrugated 15 inch LF $50.00 $1,250.00

9 Apron Endwalls for Culvert Pipe Each $312.50 $2,500.00

10 Rip Rap Medium CY $45.45 $999.90

11 Maintenance and Repair of Haul Roads Each $1,000.00 $1,000.00

12 Mobilization Each $20,000.00 $20,000.00

13 Erosion Bales Each $12.00 $540.00

14 Mobilization Erosion Control Each $150.00 $150.00

15 Mobilizations Emergency Erosion Control Each $300.00 $600.00

16 Erosion Mat SY $2.00 $14,154.00

17 Seeding Mix No 70 LB $20.00 $160.00

18 Lawn turf seed LB $6.06 $0.00

19 Signs per plan, complete assembly Each $100.00 $300.00

20 Geotextile Fabric Type HR SY $4.98 $333.66

21 Pavement Marking Epoxy 4-Inch (Yellow) LF $1.00 $950.00

22 Saw Cut LF $1.82 $40.04

Total Proposal $303,104.00

Engineer's Estimate



Tabulation of Bids
Big Hill Bike Path

9/24/2015

Item

No.
Bid Item Description Unit

1 Construction Staking LS

2 Tree Clearing and Removal Acre

3 Excavation Common (unsuitable) CY

4 Excavation Common CY

5 Base Aggregate Dense 1 1/4 Ton

6 HMA Pavement Type E-0.3 Ton

7 Culvert Pipe Corrugated 24 inch LF

8 Culvert Pipe Corrugated 15 inch LF

9 Apron Endwalls for Culvert Pipe Each

10 Rip Rap Medium CY

11 Maintenance and Repair of Haul Roads Each

12 Mobilization Each

13 Erosion Bales Each

14 Mobilization Erosion Control Each

15 Mobilizations Emergency Erosion Control Each

16 Erosion Mat SY

17 Seeding Mix No 70 LB

18 Lawn turf seed LB

19 Signs per plan, complete assembly Each

20 Geotextile Fabric Type HR SY

21 Pavement Marking Epoxy 4-Inch (Yellow) LF

22 Saw Cut LF

Total Proposal

Maddrell Excavating, LLC

Base Bid Alternate 1 Alternate 2

$27,400.00 $4,000.00 $1,875.00

$44,800.00 $4,800.00 $1,600.00

$9,950.00 $2,630.00 $680.00

$60,700.00 $2,010.00 $1,000.00

$33,600.00 $4,480.00 $1,824.00

$98,000.00 $14,000.00 $5,600.00

$7,680.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,425.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,800.00 $0.00 $0.00

$880.00 $0.00 $0.00

$3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00

$5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

$675.00 $0.00 $0.00

$400.00 $400.00 $400.00

$1,800.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00

$21,231.00 $1,593.00 $864.00

$2,400.00 $0.00 $300.00

$0.00 $1,300.00 $0.00

$2,550.00 $0.00 $0.00

$536.00 $0.00 $0.00

$7,837.50 $1,072.50 $495.00

$66.00 $66.00 $36.00

$331,730.50 $46,151.50 $24,474.00



Tabulation of Bids
Big Hill Bike Path

9/24/2015

Item

No.
Bid Item Description Unit

1 Construction Staking LS

2 Tree Clearing and Removal Acre

3 Excavation Common (unsuitable) CY

4 Excavation Common CY

5 Base Aggregate Dense 1 1/4 Ton

6 HMA Pavement Type E-0.3 Ton

7 Culvert Pipe Corrugated 24 inch LF

8 Culvert Pipe Corrugated 15 inch LF

9 Apron Endwalls for Culvert Pipe Each

10 Rip Rap Medium CY

11 Maintenance and Repair of Haul Roads Each

12 Mobilization Each

13 Erosion Bales Each

14 Mobilization Erosion Control Each

15 Mobilizations Emergency Erosion Control Each

16 Erosion Mat SY

17 Seeding Mix No 70 LB

18 Lawn turf seed LB

19 Signs per plan, complete assembly Each

20 Geotextile Fabric Type HR SY

21 Pavement Marking Epoxy 4-Inch (Yellow) LF

22 Saw Cut LF

Total Proposal

Base Bid Alternate 1 Alternate 2

$28,864.00 $3,986.00 $1,619.00

$11,270.00 $1,207.50 $402.50

$21,890.00 $5,786.00 $1,496.00

$94,085.00 $3,115.50 $1,550.00

$42,630.00 $5,684.00 $2,314.20

$111,580.00 $15,940.00 $6,376.00

$9,088.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,475.00 $0.00 $0.00

$2,544.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,870.00 $0.00 $0.00

$900.00 $900.00 $900.00

$4,689.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00

$540.00 $0.00 $0.00

$150.00 $150.00 $150.00

$600.00 $600.00 $600.00

$11,323.20 $849.60 $460.80

$2,000.00 $0.00 $250.00

$0.00 $600.00 $0.00

$435.00 $0.00 $0.00

$201.00 $0.00 $0.00

$8,930.00 $1,222.00 $564.00

$79.20 $79.20 $43.20

$355,143.40 $42,119.80 $18,725.70

E&N Hughes Co, Inc.



Tabulation of Bids
Big Hill Bike Path

9/24/2015

Item

No.
Bid Item Description Unit

1 Construction Staking LS

2 Tree Clearing and Removal Acre

3 Excavation Common (unsuitable) CY

4 Excavation Common CY

5 Base Aggregate Dense 1 1/4 Ton

6 HMA Pavement Type E-0.3 Ton

7 Culvert Pipe Corrugated 24 inch LF

8 Culvert Pipe Corrugated 15 inch LF

9 Apron Endwalls for Culvert Pipe Each

10 Rip Rap Medium CY

11 Maintenance and Repair of Haul Roads Each

12 Mobilization Each

13 Erosion Bales Each

14 Mobilization Erosion Control Each

15 Mobilizations Emergency Erosion Control Each

16 Erosion Mat SY

17 Seeding Mix No 70 LB

18 Lawn turf seed LB

19 Signs per plan, complete assembly Each

20 Geotextile Fabric Type HR SY

21 Pavement Marking Epoxy 4-Inch (Yellow) LF

22 Saw Cut LF

Total Proposal

Base Bid Alternate 1 Alternate 2

$30,600.00 $3,990.00 $1,620.00

$10,920.00 $1,170.00 $390.00

$25,870.00 $6,838.00 $1,768.00

$100,155.00 $3,316.50 $1,650.00

$43,050.00 $5,740.00 $2,337.00

$108,500.00 $15,500.00 $6,200.00

$8,832.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,300.00 $0.00 $0.00

$4,880.00 $0.00 $0.00

$2,816.00 $0.00 $0.00

$6,500.00 $6,500.00 $6,500.00

$7,335.00 $7,335.00 $7,335.00

$4,050.00 $0.00 $0.00

$600.00 $600.00 $600.00

$1,200.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00

$35,385.00 $2,655.00 $1,440.00

$2,800.00 $0.00 $350.00

$0.00 $700.00 $0.00

$1,005.00 $0.00 $0.00

$485.75 $0.00 $0.00

$8,787.50 $1,202.50 $555.00

$68.20 $68.20 $37.20

$405,139.45 $56,815.20 $31,982.20

Corporate Contractors, Inc.



Tabulation of Bids
Big Hill Bike Path

9/24/2015

Item

No.
Bid Item Description Unit

1 Construction Staking LS

2 Tree Clearing and Removal Acre

3 Excavation Common (unsuitable) CY

4 Excavation Common CY

5 Base Aggregate Dense 1 1/4 Ton

6 HMA Pavement Type E-0.3 Ton

7 Culvert Pipe Corrugated 24 inch LF

8 Culvert Pipe Corrugated 15 inch LF

9 Apron Endwalls for Culvert Pipe Each

10 Rip Rap Medium CY

11 Maintenance and Repair of Haul Roads Each

12 Mobilization Each

13 Erosion Bales Each

14 Mobilization Erosion Control Each

15 Mobilizations Emergency Erosion Control Each

16 Erosion Mat SY

17 Seeding Mix No 70 LB

18 Lawn turf seed LB

19 Signs per plan, complete assembly Each

20 Geotextile Fabric Type HR SY

21 Pavement Marking Epoxy 4-Inch (Yellow) LF

22 Saw Cut LF

Total Proposal

Base Bid Alternate 1 Alternate 2

$27,000.00 $3,800.00 $1,550.00

$10,640.00 $1,140.00 $380.00

$31,840.00 $8,416.00 $2,176.00

$194,240.00 $6,432.00 $3,200.00

$65,100.00 $8,680.00 $3,534.00

$94,500.00 $13,500.00 $5,400.00

$8,320.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,450.00 $0.00 $0.00

$3,744.00 $0.00 $0.00

$2,222.00 $0.00 $0.00

$9,500.00 $1.00 $1.00

$12,000.00 $1,650.00 $1,650.00

$900.00 $0.00 $0.00

$364.00 $364.00 $364.00

$520.00 $520.00 $520.00

$27,954.15 $2,097.45 $1,137.60

$5,240.00 $0.00 $655.00

$0.00 $540.88 $0.00

$684.00 $0.00 $0.00

$209.04 $0.00 $0.00

$8,151.00 $1,115.40 $514.80

$62.92 $62.92 $34.32

$504,641.11 $48,319.65 $21,116.72

Rock Road Companies, Inc.



RESOLUTION APPROVING A RESIDENTIAL OFFER TO
PURCHASE THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT

349 EUCLID AVENUE, BELOIT WISCONSIN

The City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, hereby resolves that the

attached Offer to Purchase the property at 349 Euclid Avenue, Beloit, WI, be, and it is hereby,

approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that that the City Manager of the City of Beloit be, and is

hereby, authorized to execute the Offer to Purchase and to further execute any other

documents to implement the terms and conditions thereof, and to do all other things necessary

in order to carry out the purposes of this resolution.

Adopted this 5th day of October, 2015.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BELOIT

__________________________________________
Charles M. Haynes, President

ATTEST:

Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk

tdh\resolution\349 Euclid Ave=res 150930 (15-1138)



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Resolution Approving a Residential Offer to Purchase the Property Located at 349 Euclid Avenue

Date: October 5, 2015

Presenter: Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
This property was purchased by Bill Wieland in 1998 from the bank. This property has not been occupied in a number of years. This
property has been boarded up since 2008.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
1. Bill Wieland has owned this property for many years and has expressed interest in donating this property to the City of Beloit.

After discussing this item with City Council at a closed session in May, 2015, City staff drafted the Offer to Purchase to 349 Euclid
Avenue. The Offer is contingent upon three conditions: Buyer agreeing to pay all costs of providing evidence of title and all
closing costs and fees; final approval of the City Council of the City of Beloit; Buyer paying all unpaid real estate taxes, penalities
and interest, and Seller having all personal property removed from the property no later than closing.

2. The house is vacant and in a state of disrepair. If the acquisition is approved, the City will rehabilitate the structure using NSP
and HOME funds and sell it to a low- to moderate-income homeowner. The costs associated with the purchase will be paid
using the City’s CIP Property Acquisition fund.

3. This house is located in the Near Westside Neighborhood. The Community Development Department is interested in targeted
our grant resources, as much as possible, in the 300-500 blocks of Kenwood, Vernon, Highland, and Euclid. The attached
Location Map shows the subject property and the Near Westside target area.

4. The attached photos show the property in 2005 before it was boarded up and then in 2014, since it has been boarded up. We
believe this property has a great deal of potential and the purchase and rehab of this property would improve the
neighborhood.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

Approval of this project would conform with Goal #5’s stated purpose of applying sound, sustainable practices to promote a high
quality community through historic preservation, community revitalization and new development.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both the built and

natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems N/A

Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently The acquisition of the property would improve the
neighborhood by removing a boarded up structure and replacing it with a newly remodeled house.

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space

Action required/Recommendation:
Recommendation to Council to approve resolution authorizing City Manager to execute the Offer to Purchase.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:
Funds are available in the CIP Acquisition account and the NSP and HOME grant programs to acquire and rehabilitate this house.

Attachments:
Location Map; Photos; Offer to Purchase





PHOTOS OF 349 EUCLID AVENUE





















RESOLUTION APPROVING A COMMERCIAL OFFER TO
PURCHASE THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT

715 W. GRAND AVENUE, BELOIT WISCONSIN

The City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, hereby resolves that the

attached Offer to Purchase the property at 715 W. Grand Avenue, Beloit, WI, be, and it is

hereby, approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that that the City Manager of the City of Beloit be, and is

hereby, authorized to execute the Offer to Purchase and to further execute any other

documents to implement the terms and conditions thereof, and to do all other things necessary

in order to carry out the purposes of this resolution.

Adopted this 5th day of October, 2015.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BELOIT

__________________________________________
Charles M. Haynes, President

ATTEST:

Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk

tdh\resolution\715 West Grand Ave=res 150930 (15-1139)



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Resolution Approving a Residential Offer to Purchase the Property Located at 715 W Grand Avenue

Date: October 5, 2015

Presenter: Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
This property was purchased by Bill Wieland in 1999 from Rock County. This property has not been occupied in a number of years.
This property has been a subject of code enforcement action over the past several years.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
1. Bill Wieland has owned this property for many years and has expressed interest in donating this property to the City of Beloit.

After discussing this item with City Council at a closed session in May, 2015, City staff drafted the Offer to Purchase 715 W
Grand Avenue. The Offer is contingent upon three conditions: Buyer agreeing to pay all costs of providing evidence of title and
all closing costs and fees; final approval of the City Council of the City of Beloit; Buyer paying all unpaid real estate taxes,
penalities and interest, and Seller having all personal property removed from the property no later than closing.

2. This commercial property has not been occupied in a number of years and is blighted. The property owner gave the City access
to this property earlier this year, and the Building Officials and a Structural Engineer have determined that significant work
would have to be completed on this property for it to be re-occupied. It has serious structural issues and has been declared
unfit for human habitation. City staff believes that the best course of action for this property is to demolish the building and
restore the property to grass. If the acquisition is approved, the City will demolish the property and attempt to sell the property
to an adjacent property owner.

3. The removal of this blighted building will also improve the visibility at the intersection of Brooks Street and W Grand Avenue.
4. This house is located in the Near Westside Neighborhood near Hackett School. The Location Map shows the location of the

subject property and Hackett Elementary School. The area would be greatly improved by demolishing this structure.
5. Attached to this report are photos of the building.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

Approval of this project would conform with Goal #5’s stated purpose of applying sound, sustainable practices to promote a high
quality community through historic preservation, community revitalization and new development.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both the built and

natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems N/A

Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently The acquisition of the property would improve the
neighborhood by removing a blighted structure.

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space

Action required/Recommendation:
Recommendation to Council to approve resolution authorizing City Manager to execute the Offer to Purchase.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:
Funds are available in the CIP Acquisition account to acquire this property.

Attachments:
Location Map; Photos; Offer to Purchase





PHOTOS OF 715 W GRAND AVENUE




















	Monday, October 5, 2015
	1.	CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
	2.	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3.	SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS
	a.	Proclamation declaring October 11, 2015 as Daughters of the American Revolution Day(De Forest)
	b. Proclamation declaring October 4-10, 2015, as National Fire Prevention Week (De Forest)

	4.	PUBLIC HEARINGS
	5.	CITIZEN PARTICIPATION
	6.	CONSENT AGENDA
	a.	Approval of the Minutes of the regular meeting of September 21 and the Special Meeting of September 23, 2015 (Stottler)
	b.	Application for Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor License for Copper Ivy LLC, d/b/a The Tavern, located at 1567 Madison Road  ( Stottler) Refer to ABLCC
	c.	Applications for “Class A” Liquor Licenses (cider only) for License Period July 1, 2015-June 30, 2016  (Stottler)  Refer to ABLCC
	d.	Resolution awarding Public Works Contract C15-09, Big Hill Park Path  (Boysen)
	e.	Resolution approving a Residential Offer to Purchase the property located at 349 Euclid Avenue, Beloit Wisconsin  (Christensen)
	f.	Resolution approving a Commercial Offer to Purchase the property located at 715 West Grand Avenue, Beloit Wisconsin  (Christensen)

	7.	ORDINANCES – none
	8.	APPOINTMENTS – none
	9.	COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS
	10.	CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION
	a.	Presentation of proposed 2016 Operating, Library, and Capital Improvement Budgets (Miller) (Budget available for review at www.beloitwi.gov)
	b.	Schedule Council Budget Workshop for 8:00 a.m. on Monday, October 12, 2015, in the Community Room at the Beloit Public Library (Miller)

	11.	REPORTS FROM BOARDS AND CITY OFFICERS
	12.	ADJOURNMENT

